ﬂf,’ FRESNO REGIONAL
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

Youth Council
February 16, 2017 @ 4:00 p.m.

Fresno Economic Opportunities Commission
1900 Mariposa Mall, First Floor / Innovation Room
Fresno, CA 93721

Fresno Regional

Workforce
Development Board

B et o o Keicrs 34 G f Gy = e

Mission Statement: To design, procure, and oversee Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act youth services to
ensure all available resources serve the needs of Fresno County youth.

PLEASE TURN OFF CELL PHONES OR PUT ON VIBRATE
ROLL CALL
AGENDA CHANGES: REMOVAL OF ITEMS OR EMERGENCY ADDITIONS

ABSTENTIONS/RECUSALS/DISCLOSURES OF POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF INTEREST
CHAIR/STAFF REPORT
PUBLIC COMMENTS

Item Description Presented By Enclosure Action Page #
1. August 18, 2016, Youth Council Meeting Minutes Konczal Yes Approve 2
2. Ratification of New Youth Council Member Montalbano Yes Recommend 6

to Ratify
3. Manufacturing Update Stogbauer Yes Information 7
4. Second Quarter Local Performance Results Report for Stogbauer Yes Recommend 8
Program Year 2016-2017 to Accept
5 First and Second Quarters Youth Satisfaction Reports for DeWitt Vs Recommend 14
" Program Year 2016-2017 to Accept
First and Second Quarters Providers of Services ; Recommend
9. Monitoring Report for Program Year 2016-2017 DB Yos to Accept L
First and Second Quarters Youth Customer Complaint ; Recommend
- Report for Program Year 2016-2017 Delviy Ve to Accept 20
8 Fresno County Workforce Investment Act Youth Program Gil v Recommend 21
" Performance Report for Program Year 2015-2016 L e to Accept
Fourth Quarter Youth Federal Mandated Performance - Recommend
9. Giles Yes 22
Results Report for Program Year 2015-2016 to Accept
10 Second Quarter Youth Demographics Reports for Giles Yes Information 26
" Program Year 2016-2017
11.  Agenda Items for May 18, 2017, Meeting Montalbano No Discussion _
12. Meeting Feedback Konczal No Discussion -

ACCOMMODATIONS FOR PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES

Disabled individuals who need special assistance to attend or participate in this meeting may request assistance by contacting the Fresno
Regional Workforce Development Board, at 2125 Kern Street, Suite 208, Fresno, California, or by calling (559) 490-7100. Every effort will
be made to reasonably accommodate individuals with disabilities by making meeting materials available in alternative formats. Requests
for assistance should be made at least two (2) working days in advance of the meeting.




AGENDA ITEM: 1

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE: February 16, 2017

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

ACTION: APPROVE

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 « Fresno, CA 93721 « (558) 490-7100 « Fax (559) 480-7199 « www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Youth Council
FROM: Blake Konczal, Executive Director

SUBJECT: August 18, 20186, Youth Council Meeting Minutes

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the attached minutes of the August 18, 2016, Youth Council meeting.

ATTACHMENT:

August 18, 20186, Youth Council Meeting Minutes



ATTACHMENT

9
"F FRESNO REGIONAL
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
Fresno Regional _ s
Workforce Youth Council Meeting
Development Board August 18, 2016

Aproad paree o Amedoas Job Certer of Celboria™ et ook

SUMMARY MINUTES

The meeting was called to order at 4:02 p.m.

ROLL CALL: PRESENT - Tom Abshere, Paul Bauer, Katherine Martindale (arrived at 4:08 p.m.),
Dennis Montalbano, Michelle Tutunjian and Rick Watson
ABSENT - Lacy Barnes and Valerie Vuicich
AGENDA CHANGES: None

ABSTENTIONS/RECUSALS/
DISCLOSURES OF

POTENTIAL CONFLICTS

OF INTEREST: None
CHAIR/STAFF None
PUBLIC COMMENTS: None

Item Description/Action Taken

1 May 19, 2016, Youth Council Meeting Minutes

ABSHERE/WATSON — APPROVED THE MAY 19, 2016, YOUTH COUNCIL MEETING
MINUTES (UNANIMOUS).

2. Items Referred by Other Committees

There were no items referred by other committees.

3. Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board Outstanding Achievement Awards

Nuvia Varela, Youth Program Manager, Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board
(FRWDB), presented a short video that highlighted the merits of the Third Quarter Outstanding
Achievement Award winner — Lourdes Zavala. Ms. Zavala was born in El Salvador and moved to
the United States when she was fifteen years old. Despite overcoming challenges, she continues
to challenge herself and help others in the community.

Council Member Martindale arrived (4:08 p.m.)

Phyllis Stogbauer, Deputy Director of Program Services, FRWDB, added that after the fourth
quarter winner is chosen, than an annual winner will be chosen. The annual award recipient will
have the award presented to them at a Board of Supervisors meeting.

This was an information item.



All Youth One System Highlight Video

Ms. Varela presented a video created by Youth Empowerment Studios to highlight youth
participants in the All Youth One System. The video provided an overview of what services were
provided once the youth clients were enrolled into the program.

Ms. Stogbauer added that the video would be great to add to the FRWDB website so anyone can
click on the video, and learn more about youth services.

This was an information item.

Manufacturing Internship Pilot Program

Ms. Stogbauer explained that as part of the FRWDB's ongoing commitment to meet the needs of
business, a sector strategy targeting the manufacturing sector will be a major focus of the
FRWDB'’s ongoing business services. The Manufacturing Internship Pilot Program was created to
get youth engaged in vocational training and internships. There were fifteen (15) students referred
from the Fresno County Career Technical Education / ROP to the Manufacturing Internship Pilot
Program. There are five (5) candidates who have successfully completed a paid work experience
at either ADCO Manufacturing or Betts Spring Company while atiending Reedley College, and
earning one (1) credit toward their Cettificate of Achievement in Manufacturing.

Blake Konczal, Executive Director, FRWDB, commented that other Workforce Development
Board’s (WDB’s) are interested in replicating a similar pilot for their own WDBs after hearing about
Fresno’s Manufacturing Internship Pilot Program.

This was an information item.

Fourth Quarter Local Performance Results Report for Program Year 2015 - 2016

Ms. Stogbauer presented the Fourth Quarter Local Performance Results Report for PY 2015-2016
for the Council's recommendation to the FRWDB. Ms. Stogbauer explained that the comment
section was moved from the chart section of the attachment, to the agenda item for easier
readability. Ms. Stogbauer added that Provider staff continues to work on bringing in more Out-of-
School youth fo the program.

BAUER/TUTUNJIAN — RECOMMENDED THAT THE FRWDB ACCEPT THE FOURTH
QUARTER LOCAL PERFORMANCE RESULTS REPORT FOR PY 2015-2016 (UNANIMOUS).

Fourth Quarter Youth Satisfaction Reports for Program Year 2015 - 2016

Stephen DeWitt, Quality Manager, FRWDB, presented the Fourth Quarter Youth Satisfaction
Reports for Program Year (PY) 2015-2016. Mr. DeWitt stated that the report included a 68%
survey response rate, and the participants’ comments continue to be mostly positive.

ABSHERE/BAUER — RECOMMENDED THAT THE FRWDB ACCEPT THE FOURTH QUARTER
YOUTH SATISFACTION REPORTS FOR PY 2015-2016 (UNANIMOUS).

Fourth Quarter Providers of Services Monitoring Report for Program Year 2015 - 2016

Mr. DeWitt presented the Fourth Quanter Providers of Services Monitoring Report for PY 2015-
2016. Mr. DeWitt indicated that all findings have been addressed and FRWDB staff had no issues
or concerns.

MARTINDALE/WATSON — RECOMMENDED THAT THE FRWDB ACCEPT THE FOURTH
QUARTER PROVIDERS OF SERVICES MONITORING REPORT FOR PY 2015-2016
(UNANIMOUS).




10.

1.

12.

13.

14.

186.

Fourth Quarter Youth Customer Complaint Report for Program Year 2015 - 2016

Mr. DeWitt presented the Fourth Quarter Youth Customer Complaint Report for PY 2015-2016 for
the Council’'s recommendation to the FRWDB. Mr. DeWitt was pleased to report that no youth
program complaints were received during the fourth quarter.

MARTINDALE/ABSHERE —~ RECOMMENDED THAT THE FRWDB ACCEPT THE FOURTH
QUARTER YOUTH CUSTONER COMPLAINT REPORT FOR PY 2015-2016 (UNANIMOUS).

Third Quarter Youth Federal Mandated Performance Results Report for Program Year
2015 - 2016

Tim Giles, Deputy Director of Information Systems, FRWDB, presented the Third Quarter Youth
Federal Mandated Performance Results Report for PY 2015-2016 for the Council's
recommendation to the FRWDB. Mr. Giles reminded the Council that there is a lag time between
the mandated reports and the real time reports. Mr. Giles stated that any youth clients found with
basic skills deficiency had to increase their educational functional level by one (1), which is
approximately equivalent to two (2) grade levels.

MARTINDALE/WATSON — RECOMMENDED THAT THE FRWDB ACCEPT THE THIRD
QUARTER YOUTH FEDERAL WMANDATED PERFORMANCE RESULTS REPORT _FOR PY
2015 - 2016 {UNANIMOUS).

Fourth Quarter Youth Demographics Reports for Program Year 2015 - 2016

Mr. Giles presented the Fourth Quarter Youth Demographics Reports for PY 2015-2016 for the
Council's recommendation to the FRWDB. Mr. Giles stated that the report was broken down by
enroliments based on gender, age, ethnicity and barriers to employment.

This was an information item.

Referral of Agenda ltems to Other Committees

None.

Agenda ltems for November 17, 2016, Meeting

None.

Meeting Feedback

Council Member Watson requested that a member of the Manufacturing Alliance attend a future
Youth Council meeting to present information on the manufacturing program. Mr. Konczal agreed
that would be a great idea, and that the FRWDB staff would work on making that happen.

Provider Site Tour

At the May 19, 2016, Youth Council meeting, there was a request to visit different locations so the
Council can view where, and how services are provided. A short tour was provided at the
conclusion of the meeting of the ResCare Workforce Services location in the Manchester Mall,
Suite 202. Before the tour began, the Council agreed that it would be beneficial to hold the next
Youth Council meeting at the Fresno Economic Opportunities Commission office.

Meeting adjourned at 4:54 p.m.



AGENDA ITEM: 2

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE: February 16, 2017
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD |, —
TIF

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 « Fresno, CA 83721 « (559) 490-7100 » Fax (5659) 490-7199 « www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Youth Council

FROM: Dennis Montalbano, Youth Council Chair

SUBJECT: Ratification of New Youth Council Member

RECOMMENDATION:

Recommend that the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) ratify the appointment of
Mr. Brian Chambers to the Youth Council.

REASON FOR RECONMENDATION:

Mr. Chambers is the Staff Services Manager with the Department of Rehabilitation and has expressed
interest in joining the Youth Council.

Article VI "Committees” of the FRWDB Bylaws indicates that committee chairs shali designate their
committee members and present them to the local board for ratification.



AGENDA ITEM: 3

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE: February 16, 2017

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

ACTION: INFORMATION

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 « Fresno, CA 93721 « (659) 480-7100 « Fax (559) 490-7199 « www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Youth Coungil
FROM: Phyllis Stogbauer, Deputy Director of Program Services

SUBJECT: Manufacturing Update

INFORMATION:

Phyllis Stogbauer, Deputy Director of Program Services, Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board,
will give an update on the Manufacturing Internship Pilot Program.



AGENDA ITEM: 4

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE: February 16, 2017
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD [, - COMMEND T
ACCEPT

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 » Fresno, CA 93721 « (659) 490-7100 « Fax (559} 490-7199 « www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Youth Council
FROM: Phyllis Stogbauer, Deputy Director of Program Services

SUBJECT: Second Quarter Local Performance Results Report for Program Year 2016-2017

RECOMMENDATION:

Recommend that the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) accept the attached
Youth Program Providers of Services Local Performance Resuits Report for the Second Quarter of
Program Year (PY) 2016-2017. '

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

The FRWDB Joint Powers Agreement states, in part, that FRWDB staff shall fulfill administrative
responsibilities as set forth in the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA), including the
administering of programs as described in the WIOA, as well as developing budgets and administrative
plans. Additional administrative responsibilities and authorities shall include assessing the performance
and evaluating the benefit, productivity, and impact of ail programs funded under the WIOA, as amended
or superseded, and submitting progress reports. FRWDB staff will submit both upon request, but not
less often than every quarter.

Staff comments on performance issues for each provider are provided below:

Youth Served:

FEOC: Staff has no concerns; in-school youth (ISY) enroliments are above plan due to Provider meeting
their ISY enroliments for the year. Provider has frozen in-school enroliments and has ensured FRWDB
staff that they will not exceed the maximum 25% in-school enroliments.

ResCare: Staff has no concerns; Provider is meeting mandated out-of-school enrollments.

Proteus, Inc.: Staff has no concerns; ISY enroliments are above plan due to Provider meeting their [SY
enroliments for the year. Provider has frozen in-school enrollments and has ensured FRWDB staff that
they will not exceed the maximum 25% in-school enroliments.

WHCCD: Staff has no concerns; Provider is meeting mandated out-of-school enrollments.

Youth Offender Services: No comments.

Youth Expenditures:

FEOQC: Staff has no concerns; expenditures are slightly below plan caused by unforeseen staff savings
due to hiring process. Provider is fully staffed and is in the process of submitting a budget modification to
correct under expenditures due to staff savings. Provider expects to be in line with the updated plan by
the third quarter.



ResCare: Staff has no concerns; expenditures are below plan caused by staff savings due to a staff
member on Leave of Absence. Provider is fully staffed and expects to be in line with plan by the third

quarter.

Proteus, inc.: Staff has no concerns; expenditures are below plan caused by unanticipated staff savings
due to a staff member on Leave of Absence. Provider is adjusting staffing allocations and anticipates
being in line with plan by the third quarter.

WHCCD: No Concerns.

Youth Offender Services (ResCare): Staff has no concerns; low expenditures are due to subcontractor
not invoicing provider in a timely manner, staff savings and hiring process. Provider is in the process of
working with subcontractor on collecting invoices in a timely manner, and is currently working on filling
the position. Provider will be submitting a budget modification to correct under expenditures due to staff
savings. Provider expects to be aligned by the third quarter.

Youth Placement / Certificate of Attainment:

FEOC: No concerns.

ResCare: Staff has no concerns; in-school placements are slightly below goal due to some participants
no longer wanting to participate in the program. The Provider is working on different strategies to
engage youth and anticipates reaching goat by the third quarter.

Proteus, Inc.: No concerns.

WHCCD: Out-of-School (OSY) Certificate of Attainment is below goal due to three (3) participants not
wanting to continue receiving services. The Provider is working on engagement strategies, and
anticipates reaching goal by the third quarter.

Youth Offender Services: No concerns.

Youth Literacy Attainment:

FEOC: Staff has no concerns; OSY reading attainment is slightly below goal. Provider anticipates being
at goal by the third quarter.

ResCare: No concerns.

Proteus, Inc.: No concerns.

WHCCD: [SY and OSY Reading and Math attainments are below goal due to youth that were closed out
of the program without obtaining literacy goals. The Provider is working diligently with youth to ensure
that the youth increase the required grade levels in timely manner by working one on one with youth.
Provider anticipates being in compliance by the third quarter.

Youth Offender Services: OSY Reading and Math attainments are below goal due to participant being
disengaged. Staff is working on providing additional one-on-one tutorial in addition to online tutorial
program to keep participants engaged and on track.

ATTACHMENT:

All Youth One System Providers of Services Local Performance Resuilts Report for the Second Quarter
of Program Year 2016-2017



ATTACHMENT

10| ebeqd Hun Bunoenuod gAMYL Ag pasedaiy

o
L
|eny ueid m
SSOINISS JOPUBYO YINOA a»dnHm Ju| ‘snajodd a4e)say 7034
OOy JoIng |oOYdS Ul [[0OYISJOINO  |OOYIS U] |[OOYIS IO N0 JOOYdS U] jooydsjong  [ooyos ul |jooyasjoIng  jooyds uj
%201 g %L6 el . %101 %2Sh %00} %26 %66 %9EL e
TC 17 6z
st Ly a2 r 0S
% 19
SL
6 e - 00T
0T
SvT bl B
L8T 68T - 00¢C
e vt - 05¢
- 00€
313s1Q 983(|0) Ayunwwo) s||iH 359M - GIDIHM
"JU] ‘snajoud - snaiolgd
8¢¢ _ SDINIBS BDUOPIONN 3IBDSIY - 24BS9Y
[ooUdS J0 N0 = jooyds u] m uoissiwwio) saljiuniioddQ Jlwouody ousald - 2034
€6 -PoAIaS |el0] U m>.._ mm r_ u._\._ O> . e R
waysAg augp
g UV
9102 ioquwieaa -A|np A S}INS3y SdUBWIOLIRd [e007] 9le(Q-0)-JedA \ .(\
2102-9102 ies | weiboid «WIJSAg 3UQ Yo (I, Samud )



4 107 abeg jun Buioenuod gamud Aq pasedaid

"sadnypuadxa |0oYds-U| %52 JO WNWIXew e pue ‘sainlipuadxg |0oYIS-}0-IN0 %S/ $O WNWIUIW B S33epuew YoM 310N

[enoy ue|d m

- SSOINISS JSPUSHO YINOA d30HM snajoid 84E)SSY J03d

Too;um JoINO  Jooyas uj

U

| |

[ooYdSJ0IN0  [0OYIS U] [OOYIS JOINO  |OOYIS Ul JOOYIS JOINO  [OOYIS U] [|OOYdS JO N0 |OOYIS U]
|

-$

%L 1108 g0z'ss %96 %96 %6 %06 %6 %S6 %56 %56

929 zlT'ovs 000°0SS

$81'28$

Log's9s 907°0L8

990'7L$

16068 7; /ess ﬁ 000°001$

082'6L1S oo
. 198678

908'L64$ [ e

09'042$

- 0000SZ$

- 000'00€S

- 000°0S€S
0£8'86$ 1889688

‘ 60L'9LE$
LIb'esss - 0000075

%€C
JooydosjoINOE  |OOYdS Ul |

- 000°0S¥S

sainlipuadxj jelol R
sainjipuadxg yinox woisAs oUQ

LHnoy v

A Uy ousu,|

910z Jeqwiada( -Ainr S}INS9Y 9OUBWIOUS |20 9Je(-03-JESA n\\
2102-910¢ 1es A weibold +W3JSAS 3UQ YINoA [IV.. SAMYL :

—
—



¥ jog obed uun Bunoenuod aamud Aq paiedsid

JUSWUIELNY JO 31Bd11a) | JuswWdde|d |

S9DIAIBS J9PUBHO YINOA Q2oHM snaj04d aie)say 301

[ooYyaS J0INQ  [00YIS U]  [|OOYIS 4O 3N

%0°00T %0°00T

== = = === %65 JUSWUIRLY JO 3123113

%S9 Juswade|d

SEER)

9102 4oqwa23q -A|np
2102-910Z Jea; weiboid

[oOYdS U] |joOYdS JOINO  [OOYIS U] ([OOYdS JOINQ  |OOYIS U] [|O0YdS JOINQ  |OOYdS U]

%L98

%0°00T %0°00T

juswiulelly Jo a1ed}iln)
Jiuswiade|d YinoA

S}|nsay 2ouBWIOM3d [B20T 3)e(]-0}-I1BaA
LW3lSAg aUQ YINOA |1V, SAMYL

%0°0

%0°0T
%002
Mx.c.g..:.
%0°0%
%0°0S
%0°09
%0°0L
%0'08

%L'98 - %006

%0°00T

wayshs auQ
Yino, v

A RO ousaly

[aN]

w—



¥ Joy abed Hun Bunoenuod gamyd Aq pasedald -
i

-Juayap ale Aays (s)1algns
JaAayoIym Ul ‘Suipead Jo yiew Jayyie ul apess yioT Sulydead 1o aseasdul [aAd] apess (Z) om3 e Jo Juswiulell. [NYSSIINS S| JUAWUIRIIY Ade4331T :910N

Yie m Suipeay m
S3VINIBS 19PUBLIO YInoA ' dl227HM sSnaloldd 218)S3aYy 2034
[00YdSJ0IN0  |0OYdS U] ||OOYIS O IN0  [OOYdS U] ([0OYIS JOINO  |OOYIS U] |[OOYIS JOIND  [00YIS U] |[OOYIS jolnp [ooyas uj

‘ %0

- %0T

- %0¢

- %0€

- %0

- %0S

- %09

- %0L

- %08

%S8 %8

- %06

- %00T
%00T %001 %00T %001
e 9,8/ JUSWIUIBRY ADEIBYIN
€65 JuBWuleny Adess1r] Yinoa

woyshs ouQ
8;»?&?—.—.-”“* =<

! 9102 Jaqwadaq -A|Inp S} NSy IoUBWIOUId [B20T 31B(J-0)-JBdA \(\

_ 21029102 483\ weibold +W3JSAS SUQ YInoA [Iv., Samyd :



AGENDA ITEM: 5

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE: February 16, 2017
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD [, wecomeno 1

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 » Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 490-7100 « Fax (559) 490-7199 » www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Youth Council
FROM: Stephen DeWitt, Quality Systems Manager

SUBJECT: First and Second Quarters Youth Satisfaction Reports for Program Year 2016-2017

RECOMMENDATION:

Recommend that the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) accept the Youth
Customer Satisfaction Report for the First and Second Quarters of Program Year (PY) 2016-2017.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

In the Five Year Plan, approved by the FRWDB at its meeting on June 5, 2013, the Youth Council had
included the action that the FRWDB would develop and implement the measurement and reporting of our
youth participants’ satisfaction beginning in PY 2013-2014.

The data collected is intended to provide additional insight into possible improvements to the All Youth
One System program, as perceived by our participants.

In collaboration with the sub-contracted Youth Service Providers, FRWDB staff designed the tools and
process that would be used. Since that time, the process, tools and reports have been updated to reflect
input from the Youth Council and FRWDB.

ATTACHMENT:

First and Second Quarters Youth Customer Satisfaction Report for Program Year 2016 - 2017

14



‘sinoy souaLiadxa ylom alow ‘welboid Bujuiel; s JaAuUp B aABY pinoys (Bupuom w, | usym
Aibuny 1e6 | esnedaq syoeus aq p|noys aiay} {Buo| 00} 1iq e sem ssaooud ay ‘welboid sy} Jo Jnsal e Se Jeyaq sy Joy pabueys sey ayi| Aw
‘2U0Z YOO AW SpPISIN0 SAOW 0} aW pajeAiow ‘Aem poob e u) syl Aw pajoedwi welboid ‘uoeonpa AW SnNURUOD 0} PUB 99104 ISJED YIM
Sw pajsisse Jejs 'ssajawoy Jabuo| ou we | ‘yoed; uo xoeq al| Aw o6 sw padjey sey welboid ) jo ued e aq o} pe|b pue weiboid jesio

ATTACHMENT

Isjuawwo) juedisijed

%29 9ley asuodseay Aanng
681 paso|) swuedpiued
L2l paAleoay sAaaing
EEEREgEEURAEY (paysies) € (lesanan) z . (paysnessia) T
“Te— * %0
%0 o %0 %0 %0 %0 %0
Sne gz 0
%0T
%ET
Sneyog %02

%0€

%0¥
8ne 95 g'cZ

%05

%09

£Op 0131UBM NOA JIOM JO pup| ieym 1no 24n81y noA dpy weiSoud yinoA ayl pia (s m

éqofl e deay pue 123 .40 /pue
CeNUNUOY O pPeYU MOASINS ST M NoAepraord-werdorgyinoxaurpra(vm | %04

SIS yiew pue 3uipead anoA aacadwit noA dipy weddoud yinoA 24yl pia (€ =

S WEISod SGT UT SWIT INGA SULHp [MjdPy fieissuTsem (e m | 208

%C8

éNoA 01 Inydjay sem weaBold Yinoa 24l 933 noAog (T m
Sne % 9oL

%06

2102 — 9102 1ea A weiboid 1o} Joday uonjorisijes Jawolsns YnoA Jaueny sl

15




'sinoy XM 240w ‘wesboud yeaub (Aeme ybu X3mn

uels 0} pajadxe ‘Buoj 00} sem [eLoin} _mc_Emm_ MaU pue saousuadxs aleys o) Auedwoo oyoads e je sjuedioied XIAN (B Yim JeaibBassw
B 93S 0} &Y p|nom eale |eind sy} ul sanpiunpoddo juswdhojdws siow aaey 0} 3y pinom :Buiurel) Jaaup apiaoid noA ues ‘sw padiey
Aleas 31 Ing ‘swn Jo sisem e sem } JyBnoyy | ‘welboid sy} ojul awed Jsiy | Usypp ‘nidisy sem weiboid ‘eouejsisse ay) |[e Joj [njuey |

‘Sjuawiwio ) Juedionieg

%S LL

o)y asuodsay AsAINg

68

paso|) siuedidied

69

paAl@oay sAanng

(pa1ysnes Alpwauaxa) ¢ (paysnes) ¢

anjen asuocdsay

(lesananN) z (pausnessia) T
— . %0
 E e %0 %0 %0 %0 %0
%T
%0
FRELO"E %0T
%0T
%0€
%0E
‘8ne %187
soporivesm | %0F

NOA >4om JO pup 1Bym Ino aun3y noA dipy weidold Yinoa 9yl pid (s m

¢qof e dooy| pue 1938 JO/pUB UOIIEDNP JNOA aNUIIUOD

%0S
01 pPaau NOA s|I>[s 243 Uiim noA apiroud weaSold YyinoA ayi pia (v =

Ss|IPIs

yrew.pue-3uipealdinoi-asclidiul noA-diay-uwelSoid-yinoi-auyi-pig—(e-=—F L %09

suwiesdoud ayi ut awn noA Suunp (njd@y JJe1s 94l sean (2 m

%YL
‘8ne %89

%0L

dNOA 01 [njday sem wesSouad YINo 94l |99 noA oq (T m

%08

210Z — 9102 1ea\ weibold Joj Jodoy uoidelsijes Jawolsng YnoA Jaueny puosss

16



AGENDA ITEM: 6

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE: February 16, 2017
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD [, SRSS—
ACCEPT

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 » Fresno, CA 93721 « (559} 490-7100 » Fax (659) 490-7189 « www.workforce-cohnection.com

TO: Youth Council

FROM: Stephen DeWitt, Quality Systems Manager

SUBJECT: First and Second Quarters Providers of Services Monitoring Report for Program Year
2016-2017

RECOMNENDATION:

Recommend that the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) accept the following
Providers of Services Monitoring Report for the First and Second Quarters of Program Year 2016-2017.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

FRWDB staff conducts programmatic and fiscal monitoring of all contracts to ensure compliance with
federal, state and local regulations and/or policies. The attached is an overview of the Youth contracts
that were monitored during the period of July 1, 2018, through December 31, 2016.

ATTACHMENT:

Youth Providers of Services Monitoring Report First and Second Quarters, Program Year 2016-2017

17



- ATTACHMENT

Youth Providers of Services Monitoring Report
First Quarter, Program Year 2016-2017

Program NMonitoring:

Program monitoring of the following providers was completed: NONE

Program monitoring of the folfowing providers. are in process at the end of the first quarter: NONE

Fiscal Monitoring:

Fiscal monitoring of the following providers was completed.:

Service Provider Contract #(s}) Results

Arbor Employment & Training, LLC
(dba Rescare Workforce Services) 320,324 No Findings

Program Year 2015-2016 Fiscal Closeout

Fiscal monitoring of the following providers is in process at the end of the first quarter:

Service Provider : Contract # (s)

Proteus, Inc, 333

West Hills Community College District 390




Youth Providers of Services Monitoring Report
Second Quarter, Program Year 2016-2017

Program Monitoring:

Program monitoring of the following providers was completed: NONE

Program maonitoring of the following providers are in process at the end of the second quatrter:

Service Provider Contract # (s)

Arbor Employment & Training, LLC

320
(dba Rescare Workforce Services)
Fiscal Monitoring:
Fiscal monitoring of the following providers was completed:
Service Provider Contract #(s) Results

Proteus, Inc.

) 333 No Findings
PY 15-16 Fiscal Closeout
West Hills Community College District .

_ 390 No Findings
PY 15-16 Fiscal Closeout
Fresno Economic Opportunities Commission )

) 310, 420 No Findings
PY 15-16 Fiscal Closeout

Fiscal monitoring of the following providers is in process at the end of the second quarter: NONE




AGENDA ITEM: 7

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE: February 16, 2017
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD |, —
ACCEPT

2425 Kern Streat, Suite 208 « Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 490-7100 « Fax (559} 490-7199 « www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Youth Council

FROM: Stephen DeWitt, Quality Systems Manager

SUBJECT: First and Second Quarters Youth Customer Complaint Report for Program Year
2016-2017

RECOMMENDATION:

Recommend that the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) accept the following
Youth Customer Complaint Report for the First and Second Quarters of Program Year {PY) 2016-2017.

REASON FOR RECONMMENDATION:

Under the FRWDB Joint Powers Agreement, the FRWDB develops and manages systems to hear and
resolve grievances brought by participants, vendors, or other interested parties, and to provide quarterty
reports to the FRWDB regarding such grievances.

No Youth program complaints were received during the First and Second Quarters of PY 2016-2017.



AGENDA ITEM: 8

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE: February 16, 2017

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

RECOMMEND TO
ACCEPT

ACTION:

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 « Fresno, CA 93721 « (55_9) 490-7100 » Fax (659) 490-7199 « www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Youth Council
FROM: Blake Konczal, Executive Director

Fresno County Workforce investment Act Youth Program Performance Report for
Program Year 2015-2016

SUBJECT:

RECOMMENDATION:

Recommend that the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) accept the following
Youth Program Year (PY) 2015-2016 final State of California performance resulis.

REASON FOR‘RECOMMENDATION:

Each PY, the State of California reports local workforce development area performance as mandated by
the United States Department of Labor. The table below provides the final youth performance for PY
2015-2016 as reported on the California Workforce Development Board’s website in the PY 2015 Report
Tables.

Each year, the required goals are reviewed by the State, and new goals are determined through a
negotiation process. If a local area is below 80 percent for the goal achievement success rate for two (2)
years in a row, corrective action may be taken by the State.

The results displayed below indicate that the Youth Council, FRWDB staff, and Service Providers have
successfully achieved all goals for this period.

Youth:

Measure. 503l ctual Success Rate
Placement in Employment or Education 60.0% 66.0% 110.0%
Credential Attainment 55.0% 70.0% 127.3%
Literacy/Numeracy 45.0% 65.0% 144.4%

It is important to note that data collection for performance for the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity
Act began July 1, 2016. Due to the significant time lag built info the measures, the first full performance

report will not be available until 2019.

21



AGENDA ITEM:

9

FRESNO REGIONAL
MEETING DATE:

February 16, 2017

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD [, =

RECOMMEND TO
ACCEPT

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 » Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 420-7100 » Fax {(659) 490-7199 « www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Youth Council

FROM: Tim Giles, Deputy Director of information Systems

SUBJECT: Fourth Quarter Youth Federal Mandated Performance Resulis Report for Program Year

2015-2016

RECOMMENDATION:

Recommend that the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) accept the attached
Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA), All Youth One System — Fourth Quarter Federal

Mandated Performance Results Report for Program Year 2015-2016.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

The FRWDB Joint Powers Agreement states, in part, that FRWDB staff shall fulfill administrative
responsibilities as set forth in the WIOA, including the administering of programs as described in the
WIOA, as well as developing budgets and administrative plans. Additional administrative responsibilities
and authorities shall include assessing the performance and evaluating the benefit, productivity, and
impact of all programs funded under the WIOA, as amended or superseded, and submitting progress

reports. The FRWDB staff will submit both upon request, but not less often than every quarter.

ATTACHMENT:

Fourth Quarter Youth Federal Mandated Performance Results Report for Program Year 2015-2016.

22



ATTACHMENT

SLLOOZL g0 L obeg ) $821A0G UoKEUIoiU| GOMYA Aq pesadeid

‘aanseawl siy) 10) [eod ayj Buipasdaxa ale siapinoad |y

. ‘910Z/1€/£0
mc_vcmtoao.:otmnu?t:&m:w__ohnmmam._oE;z\ﬁmbﬁ....ton_o._muﬂmwﬁ30.._EwnEuEvm.»m_nu.._un_:mm._wf.ame\,co_amamu_tmaEmﬁoﬁnﬁh_mﬁ

UILY1IM S|9A3| [EUOIIZUNJ [EBUOIIEINDA 2IOL JO BUO PASEIIUI OYM SIUSI|Z YINOA JUBIDSP S||1S DISBq [00LDs-}0-1n0 |0 adejuaniad ay :AsesawnN pue Adelas]

SUIWWo)

Q2OHM 5n230ld aiedsay 2034 [IY 4800

- %007

- %0'or

%041 %008

- %0007

— %0°St |BOD 10U351Q 282)|0D ANUNLIWIOY S|[1H 1SOM= AIDHM
JU| “sNJ0I4 - SN3cId
SOAAIDS DIOPIIOMN DITISY - IEISIY

EEOE:Z _u_._m >Dm._®u._.._ UOISSILLILOY SDNIUNLIOddD 1LOLODT ousdld - 2034
waiskg oUQ
weibold WNoA .. i L
J31eND YHno4d SJINSay SouBUWLIOUSd palepue)y [elepad \(\
9102-5102 Jea A weiboid pleog juswdojaasq adiopiop [euoibay ousald

o0
[aN]



9110021 £ 40z abey S9IAJSS UonewloI| BaMHd Ag paledald
<
o™

"3WON0 SIY3 Bulnoidwil Ul jsisse 03 jels [
2034 Yam yjiom 03 anunRuo Juswafeuew weldold gaMYL 1208 mojaq Ajudis Ajuo aJe nsaJ & se pue Jarienb sy panosdw aAey s}|nsal D034 - 2034
"ST0Z/0E/60 PUB TOZ/TO/0T Usamiag palixa Oym LINOA S1uasaidal Jajienb siy| -1ixa Jajje Jalienb jsiy
24 Ul uoleanpa Alepuodas-1sod U] paj|oiua Jo paAO|dLUD 24 O} PUNO) 3JaM OUM SIUBI[D YINoA Jo adeiuadiad 3y :uonesnp3 1o JuawAioldw3 Ul Judawade|d

SJUIWILOD

a29HM snaj0.d 248359y 2034 IV J2A0

%00

%0°0¢

%0°0t

%0709

|

7

7

|

%0709 |20D " %008 ,

%T 18
T

|

ylog % = uoneonp3i % m  judwAodwig 9=

m:opok._ aJe)say 2034

uonesnp3 Jo juawAojdwy ul Juswase|d

e e e e 2 et iy

waysAg suQ
weibold WBNoA aa@hmumw o
Jayend yunod s)insay SouUBULIOLISd pajepuely [elapad
91L02-5102 1eaA weibolg pieog juswdojaaaq s2.10pop [euolbay ousald K\



9LLO0TL

giogebey se3iA0S oo MM S Aq pesadeid

‘ainseal siy) Jo) |03 ay) Suipaadxa a.e siapnoid ||y
*STOZ/0E/60 PUB +T0Z/T0/0T Uaamiaq palixe oym yinoA siuasaidad Jaienb siyl

“1%2 J31Je Jalenb paIyl B3 JO pUD AU} AG 23011499 Jo WEIdID B PRUIETIE OUM STUBI[D UINOA [004DS-Ul J0 9T13US019d DY L SIUDLUIUILIY D3EI13140] Jo 22uSag

QOOHM

s %055 [e0S

RUIWWo)

sn230.d asedsay 2034 11V 4380

- %0°0T

- %00v

- %009

%L'8L - %008

~ %0°00T

WIS 939]|100 AUUNWIWIOY S||IH 15IM= AIDHM

"3U] ‘SNDY0Id ~ SN0

jua wuleny wumum—._twu 0 mm._uwn_ SOAIDS DUUOPHOAN 9JCDSOY = TISIY
uo|sSHULIOY SINIUNLIOAA( S|LUOUOST OUSDIS = 5034

Jayend yunod
9102-5102 1eaA weiboid

o e e e

waysAg suQ
)
weibold Yynoa —
S}INS2Y 2JUBLLIOUS pajepuely [elepad . \(
pieog juswdojaAaag a2JO0DUOM [euolBay ousald fot

25



AGENDA ITEM: 10

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE: February 16, 2017

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

ACTION: INFORMATION

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 « Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 480-7100 » Fax (559) 490-7199 « www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Youth Council
FRONM: Tim Giles, Deputy Director of Information Technology

SUBJECT: Second Quarter Youth Demographics Reports for Program Year 2016-2017

INFORMATION:

Per the Youth Council's direction, the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) staff
provides cumulative quarterly reports of various demographics for the FRWDB’s youth enrollments.
Attached are the reports for the Second Quarter of Program Year 2016-2017.

ATTACHMENT:

Youth Demographics Second Quarter, Program Year 2016-2017

26



@
Regional W
All Youth

Bt e 4 e T

Youth Demographics
Second Quarter, Program Year 2016-2017

Youth Enrollments
Total - 943

Female |
508 (53.9%) |

Youth Ages
Total - 943

7 2222
111 (11.8%)

Prepared by FRWDB Information Systems

Page 10of4

ATTACHMENT

08JAN17

217



e '
]
Frema Regioaul WDO

All Youth
One System

it e 8t b e S

Youth Demographics
Second Quarter, Program Year 2016-2017

60%
40%
20%

80% -

0% -

Youth Ethnicity
American Indi Total - 943 e
merican Indian i
Black/African
No Response___ 1 (0.1%) A7.(5:08) American
20 (2.1%) - 122 (12.9%
- / ( )
\ Hawaiian/Other
‘/ Pacific Islander
2(0.2%)
\_Caucasian
82 (8.7%)
Hispanic/Latino
669 (71.0%)
Youth Public Assistance
Total - 943
100%

TANF - Temporary Assistance for Needy Families

Ul - Unemployment Insurance

GA - General Assistance, RCA - Refugee Cash Assistance, SSI - Supplemental Security Income

Prepared by FRWDB Information Systems

Page 2 of 4

08JAN17

28



[+
’FJ
All Youth Youth Demographics
_One System Second Quarter, Program Year 2016-2017

Youth Barriers
Total - 943

Additional Assistance Barriers

1. Is at risk of dropping out of school
2. Gang Involved
3. Has experienced recent traumatic events, is a viclim of abuse, or resides in an abusive environment
4. Has completed a substance abuse program
5. Poor Employment History (Older Youth ONLY)
6. Family Barriers (any one of the following):
a. Has a family history of long term unemployment;
b. During the past two (2) years, parents/guardians have been unable to find
and maintain full time stable employment;
¢. Has a family history of long-term public assistance
7. Resides in a non-traditional family setting (any one of the following):
a. Being raised in a single parent household, without access to the financial
and parenting support of another adult in the home;
b. Being raised by a guardian, relative or non-parent responsible for youth's care;
¢. Parent is currently in jail or in prison or has been in jail or in prison for
six (6) months of the past two (2) years

Prepared by FRWDB Information Systems Page 3 of 4

06JAN1T7

29



ol

Freno Regomal WDEG i
All Youth: Youth Demographics
‘One System Second Quarter, Program Year 2016-2017
Youth High Grade Completed
Total - 943
MoesEhan Fue Middle School 9th Grade
Two Years of Years of College
s 22 (2.3%
College TT—12(1.3%) >{05%) ( )
12 (1.3%) 10th Grade
Some College / 77 (8.2%)
24 (2.5%) W,
?/" :
12th Grade _\ | i:! j
444 (47.1%)
: u \llth Grade
\ 347 (36.8%)
Youth Education
Total - 943
Alternative school, 8
(0.8%)
0S, HS Grad, No
Employ Difficulty
12 (1.3%) Student, HS or Less
219 (23.3%)
0S, HS Grad
w/Employ Difficulty, Student, Attending
467 / Post HS
(49.5%) . - 3 (0.3%)
0S5, HS Dropout
234 (24.8%)

0OS, HS Grad - Out-of-School, High School Graduate

OS, HS Grad, No Employ Difficulty - Out-of School, High School Graduate with no employment difficulty
0S8, HS Grad w/Employ Difficulty - Qut-of School, High School Graduate with employment difficulty

OS, HS Dropout - Qut-of-School, High School Dropout

Prepared by FRWDB Information Systems Page dof 4 05JAN1T7



